
  
 

City of Mission 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, July 20, 2016 

7:00 p.m. 
Mission City Hall 

 
If you require any accommodations (i.e. qualified interpreter, large print, reader, hearing assistance) in                           
order to attend this meeting, please notify the Administrative Office at 9136768350 no later than 24                               
hours prior to the beginning of the meeting. 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
1.  SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
 
● Update from Paul Howe, Deffenbaugh Industries 

 
2.  ISSUANCE OF NOTES AND BONDS 
 
3.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 
NOTE:  Information on consent agenda items has been provided to the Governing Body.  These                           
items are determined to be routine enough to be acted on in a single motion; however, this                                 
does not preclude discussion.  If a councilmember or member of the public requests, an                           
item may be removed from the consent agenda for further consideration and separate                         
motion. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  GENERAL 
 
3a.    Minutes of the June 15 City Council Meeting  
  
CONSENT AGENDA  Finance & Administration Committee 
  Finance & Administration Committee Meeting Packet 7616 

Finance & Administration Committee Meeting Minutes 7616 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  Community Development Committee 

Community Development Committee Meeting Packet 7616 
Community Development Committee Meeting Minutes 7616 

 
COMMUNITY COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

Approved Minutes from Board and Commission meetings are available on the  
City of Mission website under the “Agendas & Minutes” tab. 

 
4.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
 
5.  ACTION ITEMS 
 

http://missionks.org/files/documents/CityCouncilMinutes06-15-16115837071416AM1578.pdf
http://missionks.org/files/documents/FinanceandAdministratioPacket1578052833070116.pdf
http://missionks.org/files/documents/FinanceandAdministrationCommitteeMinutes07-06-16035816071516PM1578.pdf
http://missionks.org/files/documents/CommunityDevelopmentComPacket1578052755070116.pdf
https://mission.municipalcms.com/files/documents/CommunityDevelopmentCommitteeMinutes07-06-16094509071516AM1578.pdf
http://missionks.org/agenda.aspx


Planning Commission 
 

Miscellaneous 
 
6.  COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Finance & Administration, Ron Appletoft 
  Finance & Administration Committee Meeting Packet 7616 

Finance & Administration Committee Meeting Minutes 7616 
 

6a. LeasePurchase of Vehicles and Equipment 
6b. Municipal Investment Pool (MIP) Resolution 
6c. Ordinances Amending Implementation Date of Mission Gateway CID District #1  

and Mission Gateway CID District #2 
 
 Community Development, Arcie Rothrock 

Community Development Committee Meeting Packet 7616 
Community Development Committee Meeting Minutes 7616 

 
6d. 2016 Mill & Overlay Program 
 
7.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
8.  NEW BUSINESS 
 
9.  MAYOR'S REPORT 
 

Appointments: 
● Peter Simonsen, Judge Protem 

 
10.  CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

http://missionks.org/files/documents/FinanceandAdministratioPacket1578052833070116.pdf
http://missionks.org/files/documents/FinanceandAdministrationCommitteeMinutes07-06-16035816071516PM1578.pdf
http://missionks.org/files/documents/CommunityDevelopmentComPacket1578052755070116.pdf
https://mission.municipalcms.com/files/documents/CommunityDevelopmentCommitteeMinutes07-06-16094509071516AM1578.pdf


 

City   of   Mission  Item   Number:  6a. 

ACTION   ITEM   SUMMARY  Date:  June   22,   2016 

Administration   From:  Brian   Scott  
Action   items   require   a   vote   to   recommend   the   item   to   full   City   Council   for   further   action. 
 

RE:       Lease-Purchase   of   Six   Police   Vehicles   and   One   Police   Motorcycle 
 
RECOMMENDATION:       Approve   the   resolution   authorizing   the   Mayor   to   execute   the 
necessary   documents   to   complete   the   lease-purchase   agreement   for   six   police   vehicles 
and   one   police   motorcycle.  
 
DETAILS:       At   the   May   meeting   of   the   Finance   and   Administration   Committee,   staff 
presented   a   plan   to   purchase   six   (6)   new   front-line   police   vehicles,   one   (1)   new   police 
motorcycle,   and   one   (1)   new   skid-steer   loader   for   the   public   works   department   through 
a   lease-purchase   arrangement.      The   cost   for   these   items   are: 
 

Six   Police   Vehicles  $334,000   (includes   outfitting   of   vehicles) 
One   Motorcycle $      34,000   (includes   outfitting   of   motorcycle) 
One   Skid-Steer   Loader $      65,000    (includes   accessory   equipment) 

Total  $433,000 
 
The   City   Council   subsequently   adopted   Resolution   961   on   May   18th   authorizing   the 
acquisition   of   police   vehicles   and   public   works   vehicles   by   purchase   or   lease   for   the   City 
of   Mission. 
 
Staff   has   since   determined   that   funds   are   available   to   purchase   the   skid-steer   loader 
outright   instead   of   through   a   lease-purchase   agreement.      Working   in   conjunction   with 
the   City’s   financial   adviser,   Ehlers,   Inc.,   competitive   quotes   were   taken   from   several 
financial   institutions   to   garner   the   best   interest   rates   and   terms   for   the   lease-purchase   of 
the   police   vehicles   and   motorcycle   only   ($367,920). 
 
U.S.   Bank   has   been   selected   to   provide   the   lease-purchase   financing.      The   interest   rate 
for   the   lease   is   1.54%,   which   equates   to    $13,367.44    in   interest   cost   over   the   course   of 
the   four-year   lease.      The   first   payment   of   $47,660.93   will   be   due   on   March   1,   2017. 
Funds   are   budgeted   in   the   proposed   2017   budget   for   the   lease   payments.  
 
In   addition,   there   is   a   one   time   cost   for   assistance   from   the   City’s   financial   advisor   and 
bond   counsel   of   $2,500   and   $5,000   respectively.      This   is   not   included   in   the 
lease-purchase   arrangement,   but   rather   will   be   paid   directly   by   the   City.      This   brings   the 
total   cost   for   the   lease-purchase   arrangement   to   $388,787.44.      A   detailed   breakdown 
for   the   cost   of   the   lease-purchase   arrangement   and   additional   equipment   to   completely 
outfit   the   police   cars   that   are   being   purchased   is   included   with   this   packet.  
 
 
 

Related   Statute/City   Ordinance:  Article   12,   Sec.5      of   Kansas   Constitution   /   K.S.A   12-101  

Line   Item   Code/Description:  01-30-403-01   -   Police   Vehicles  

Available   Budget:  $100,000 

 



 

City   of   Mission  Item   Number:  6a. 

ACTION   ITEM   SUMMARY  Date:  June   22,   2016 

Administration   From:  Brian   Scott  
Action   items   require   a   vote   to   recommend   the   item   to   full   City   Council   for   further   action. 
 

The   City’s   bond   counsel,   Gilmore   and   Bell,   will   prepare   the   final   documents   necessary 
for   the   execution   of   the   lease-purchase.       The   attached   resolution   authorizes   the   Mayor 
to   execute   those   documents   on   behalf   of   the   City,   and   has   been   revised   (red-lined 
version   included)   based   on   a   request   made   by   the   Finance   &   Administration   Committee.   
 
CFAA   CONSIDERATIONS/IMPACTS:    N/A 

 

Related   Statute/City   Ordinance:  Article   12,   Sec.5      of   Kansas   Constitution   /   K.S.A   12-101  

Line   Item   Code/Description:  01-30-403-01   -   Police   Vehicles  

Available   Budget:  $100,000 

 



Unit Price Quantity Sub-Total Total Costs 

Vehicles 

2017 Ford Police Interceptor Utility 30,308.00$     6 181,848.00$   

Total for Vehicles 181,848.00$   

Outfitting Of Vehicles 

Lights/Cage/Radar - Patrol Units 19,131.46$     5 95,657.30$     

Lights/Cage/Radar - Supervisor Car 18,524.71       1 18,524.71       

L-3 Camera System 5,470.00         6 32,820.00       

Vehicle Graphics 500.00             6 3,000.00         

Reinforced Driver Seat 345.00             6 2,070.00         

Total for Vehicles 152,072.01$   

Motorcycle and Outfitting 

Victory Police Motorcycle 34,000.00$     1 34,000.00$     

Total for Motorcycling and Outfitting 34,000.00$     

TOTAL FOR VEHICLES, OUTFITTING OF VEHICLES, AND MOTORCYCLE 367,920.01$   

Lease-Purchase Financing Costs 

Total Interest Costs - 1.54%  over Four-Years 13,367.44$     

Financial Advisor - Ehlers 2,500.00         

Bond Counsel - Gilmore & Bell 5,000.00         

Total for Lease-Purchase Financing Costs 20,867.44$     

TOTAL FOR LEASE-PURCHASE FINANCING COSTS 20,867.44$     

TOTAL COST FOR LEASE-PURCHASE OF POLICE VEHICLES 388,787.45$   

Accessory Equipment for Police Vehicles 

Patrol Unit Rifles 1,300.00$       6 7,800.00$       

Patrol Unit Shot Guns 350.00             6 2,100.00         

Automated External Defibrillator 1,290.00         6 7,740.00         

MDT Laptop computer 4,900.00         6 29,400.00       

Flashlights 260.00             6 1,560.00         

Digital Camera 150.00             6 900.00             

Traffic Cones 250.00             6 1,500.00         

Stripping of Old Vehicles 330.00             6 1,980.00         

Total for Accessories 52,980.00$     

TOTAL COST FOR ACCESSORY EQUIP. FOR POLICE VEHICLES - PAID WITH CASH 52,980.00$     

TOTAL PURCHASE AND COMPLETE OUTFITTING OF POLICE VEHICLES 441,767.45$   

Item 

Cost Breakdown for New Police Vehicles 



RESOLUTION NO. ____ 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF MISSION, KANSAS TO 

ENTER INTO A LEASE PURCHASE TRANSACTION, THE PROCEEDS 

OF WHICH WILL BE USED TO PAY THE COSTS OF ACQUIRING 

CERTAIN EQUIPMENT FOR USE IN THE CITY; AND TO APPROVE 

THE EXECUTION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS IN CONNECTION 

THEREWITH. 
 

WHEREAS, under the constitution and statutes of the State of Kansas, particularly Article 
12, §5 of the Kansas Constitution and K.S.A. 12-101, the City of Mission, Kansas (the “City”) is 
empowered to enter into certain lease purchase agreements and installment purchase agreements 
for the lease and/or acquisition of property; and 
 

WHEREAS, K.S.A. 10-1116b provides in pertinent part that nothing in the provisions of 
K.S.A. 10-1101 et. seq. (Kansas Cash Basis Law) shall prohibit a municipality from entering into 
a lease agreement, with or without an option to buy, or an installment-purchase agreement, if any 
of such agreements specifically state that the municipality is obligated only to pay periodic 
payments or monthly installments under the agreement as may lawfully be made from (a) funds 
budgeted and appropriated for that purpose during such municipality’s current budget year of (b) 
funds made available from any lawfully operated revenue producing source; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City has immediatea need for police vehicles, police motorcycles and 
related equipment (collectively, the “Equipment”) to further its governmental and public purposes 
as contemplated by law; and 
 

WHEREAS, the governing body of the City (the “Governing Body”) has considered 
various means of financing the acquisition of the Equipment, and has found and determined that it 
would be infurther the publicgovernmental interest to acquire the Equipment through the execution 
and delivery of a Master Tax-Exempt Lease/Purchase Agreement and Property Schedule No. 1 
thereto, and related documents; and 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 

CITY OF MISSION, KANSAS, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1. Authorization and Approval of the City Documents.  The following 
documents (collectively, the “City Documents”) are hereby approved in substantially the forms 
submitted to and reviewed by the Governing Body on the date hereof, with such changes therein as 
shall be approved by the Mayor, the Mayor’s execution of the City Documents and related 
documents to be conclusive evidence of such approval: 
 

a.  An annually-renewable Master Tax-Exempt Lease/Purchase Agreement and 
Property Schedule No. 1 thereto (together, the “Lease”) with U.S. Bancorp Government Leasing 
and Finance, Inc., as lessor (the “Lessor”), pursuant to which the City will lease, as lessee, the 
Equipment from the Lessor, with an option to purchase, for a lease term of not to exceed 4 years 
and for rental payments with aggregate principal components of an estimated $367,920 and interest 
components of rental payments to be computed at a rate of 1.54% per annum; and 

 
b. An Escrow Agreement (the “Escrow Agreement”), among the City, the Lessor and 

the escrow agent named therein. 
 



 The obligation of the City to make Rental Payments (as defined in the Lease) under the 
Lease is subject to annual appropriation and shall constitute a current expense of the City and shall 
not in any way be construed to be an indebtedness or liability of the City in contravention of any 
applicable constitutional or statutory limitation or requirement concerning the creation of 
indebtedness or liability by the City, nor shall anything contained in the Lease constitute a pledge 
of the general tax revenues, funds or moneys of the City, and all provisions of the Lease shall be 
construed so as to give effect to such intent. 

 
 The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver the City Documents 
for and on behalf of the City.  If required, the City Clerk is hereby authorized to affix the City’s 
seal to the City Documents and attest said seal. 
 
 Section 2. Further Authority. The City shall, and the officials and agents of the City 
are hereby authorized and directed to, take such actions, expend such funds (including the 
transaction costs of the City related to the City Documents) and execute such other documents, 
certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the 
intent of this Resolution. 

 
 Section 3. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be in force and take effect from and 
after its adoption by the Governing Body of the City. 

 
 ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the City on July __, 2016. 

 
 
 
(SEAL)      _______________________________________ 
      Steve Schowengerdt, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Martha M. Sumrall, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



































 

City   of   Mission  Item   Number:  6b. 

ACTION   ITEM   SUMMARY  Date:  June   22,   2016 

Administration   From:  Brian   Scott   
Action   items   require   a   vote   to   recommend   the   item   to   full   City   Council   for   further   action. 
 

RE:    Resolution   authorizing   certain   employees   of   the   City   of   Mission   to   make   necessary 
transactions   with   regard   to   the   investment   of   City   funds   within   the   Municipal   Investment 
Pool   of   the   State   of   Kansas. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:       Approve   the   resolution   designating   authorized   representatives 
for   the   Kansas   Municipal   Investment   Pool.  
 
 
DETAILS:    The   Pooled   Money   Investment   Board   operates   the   Municipal   Investment 
Pool   (MIP)   for   the   purpose   of   allowing   member   municipalities   in   the   state   of   Kansas   to 
invest   idle   funds   in   investments   that   yield   a   favorable   rate   of   return   while   protecting   the 
principal   and   allowing   the   funds   to   be   available   when   needed.      The   City   of   Mission   is 
currently   a   member   of   the   MIP.  
 
Certain   employees   of   the   City   have   been   authorized   by   prior   resolution   to   transfer   funds 
for   investment   in   the   MIP,   withdraw   funds,   issue   letters   of   instruction,   and   take   other 
actions   to   manage   the   funds   that   the   City   has   invested   in   the   MIP.   
 
Due   to   recent   personnel   changes   it   has   become   necessary   to   authorize   certain   new 
employees   of   the   City   access   to   the   MIP   for   the   above   stated   purposes.      The   attached 
resolution   authorizes   the   City   Administrator,   the   Finance   Director,   and   a   Senior 
Accountant   access   to   the   MIP   for   the   purpose   of   taking   necessary   actions   with   regard   to 
funds   that   the   City   has   invested   in   the   MIP.  
 
Following   discussion   at   the   July   6th   Finance   &   Administration   Committee   meeting,   the 
Resolution   was   revised   to   remove   one   Senior   Accountant,   thereby   limiting   the   total 
number   of   current   employees   with   access   to   the   MIP. 
 
CFAA   CONSIDERATIONS/IMPACTS:    N/A 
 
 
   
 
 
 

 

Related   Statute/City   Ordinance:   

Line   Item   Code/Description:  n/a 

Available   Budget:  n/a 

 



CITY   OF   MISSION,   KANSAS 
   RESOLUTION   _____ 

  
  
  WHEREAS,   the   undersigned   is   a   municipality   (the   “Depositor”),   as   defined   in   K.S.A. 
12-1675,   as   amended,   and   from   time   to   time   has   funds   on   hand   in   excess   of   current   needs,   and  
 

WHEREAS,   it   is   the   best   interest   of   the   Depositor   and   its   inhabitants   to   invest   funds   in 
investments   that   yield   a   favorable   rate   of   return   while   providing   the   necessary   liquidity   and 
protection   of   the   principal;   and  

 
WHEREAS,   the   Pooled   Money   Investment   Board   (the   “PMIB”),   operates   the   Municipal 

Investment   Pool   (MIP),   a   public   funds   investment   pool,   pursuant   to   Chapter   254   of   the   1996 
Session   Laws   of   Kansas,   and   amendments   thereto  

 
NOW   THEREFORE,   be   it   resolved   as   follows:  
 

1. The   municipality   designated   below   approves   the   establishment   of   an   account   in 
its   name   in   the   MIP   for   the   purpose   of   transmitting   funds   for   investment,   subject 
to   the   MIP   Participation   Policy   adopted   by   the   Pooled   Money   Investment   Board, 
and   municipality   acknowledges   it   has   received   a   current   copy   of   such 
Participation   Policy.   The   Depositor’s   taxpayer   identification   number   assigned   by 
the   Internal   Revenue   Service   is   48-6077068.  

 
2. The   following   individuals,   whose   signatures   appear   directly   below,   are   officers   or 

employees   of   the   Depositor   and   are   each   hereby   authorized   to   transfer   funds   for 
investment   in   the   MIP   and   are   each   authorized   to   withdraw   funds,   to   issue   letters 
of   instruction,   and   to   take   all   other   actions   deemed   necessary   or   appropriate   for 
the   investment   of   funds:  

 
Name:      Laura   H.   Smith  Name:      Brian   Scott  

  
Signature:______________________ Signature:____________________ 

 
Title:  City   Administrator  Title:  Finance   Director  

 
Name:      Debbie   Long  
 
Signature:_____________________  

 
Title:  Senior   Accountant  
 

 



3. Notice   required   by   the   PMIP’s   Municipal   Investment   Pool   Participant   Policy   shall 
be   provided   to: 

 
Name:  Brian   Scott,  
Title:  Assistant   City   Administrator/Finance   Director  
Address: 6090   Woodson   Road 
City:  Mission,   KS   66202 
Phone:  (913)   676-8353 
Fax:  (913)   722-1415 
E-mail:  bscott@missionks.org 

 
4. This   Resolution   and   its   authorization   shall   continue   in   full   force   and   effect   until 

amended   or   revoked   by   the   Depositor   and   until   the   PMIB   receives   a   copy   of   any 
such   amendment   or   revocation,   the   PMIB   is   entitled   to   rely   on   same 

  
PASSED   AND   APPROVED   BY   THE   CITY   COUNCIL   OF   THE   CITY   OF   MISSION   on   this   20th 
day   of   July   2016. 
  
APPROVED   BY   THE   MAYOR   on   this   20th   day   of   July   2016. 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Steve   Schowengerdt,   Mayor 

  
ATTEST: 
  
  
______________________________   
Martha   Sumrall,   City   Clerk 
 

mailto:bscott@missionks.org


 

City   of   Mission  Item   Number:  6c. 

ACTION   ITEM   SUMMARY  Date:  June   30,   2016 

Administration  From:  Laura   Smith 
Action   items   require   a   vote   to   recommend   the   item   to   full   City   Council   for   further   action. 
 

RE:    Revision   of   Gateway   CID   Implementation   Dates 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    Approve   the   ordinances   amending   the   implementation   date   for 
the   Gateway   Community   Improvement   Districts   (CIDs)   to   an   effective   date   of   October   1, 
2017.   
 
DETAILS:       On   February   20,   2013   the   City   Council   approved   Ordinance   Nos.   1376   and 
1377   which   established   the   CID s   for   the   Gateway   Redevelopment   Project.      The 
ordinance   specified   the   districts   were   to   take   effect   January   1,   2015.      Since   that   time, 
the   Council   has   amended   the   implementation   dates   on   three   other   occasions. 
 
The   Developer   requested   that   the   implementation   dates   be   adjusted   to   October   1,   2017 
(see   attached   letter).      This   is   not   an   approval   of   new   incentives,   simply   an   extension   of 
the   date   when   CID   taxes   are   collected   by   the   taxing   authorities.      With   no   retailers   on 
site   generating   sales   tax,   the   City   would   not   want   to   activate   the   district   at   this   time.   
 
Delaying   activation   preserves   the   entire   22   year   duration   for   collection   of   revenues 
within   the   district,   and   provides   the   Council   with   the   greatest   degree   of   flexibility   in 
evaluating   how   CID   revenues   might   be   used.      Once   activated,   the   CID   “clock”   cannot   be 
reset.      The   State   has   been   verbally   advised   that   the   districts   are   not   to   be   implemented 
on   October   1,   2016,   but   they   require   follow-up   confirmation   via   approved   ordinances. 
 
CFAA   CONSIDERATIONS/IMPACTS:       Not   applicable. 
 

 

Related   Statute/City   Ordinance:   

Line   Item   Code/Description:  n/a 

Available   Budget:  n/a 

 



 
900 W. 48th Place, Suite 900, Kansas City, MO, 64112    816.753.1000 

 
 

polsinelli.com 

Atlanta     Chicago     Dallas     Denver     Kansas City     Los Angeles     New York     Phoenix     St. Louis     Washington, DC     Wilmington 
 

53510700.1 

July 1, 2016 

 

Korb Maxwell 
Kmaxwell@Polsinelli.com 
(816) 360-4327 
 
 

ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 
Laura Smith 
City Administrator 
6090 Woodson 
Mission, KS 66202 
 

 

 

Re: MISSION GATEWAY- REQUEST FOR DELAY OF COMMUNITY 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT SALES TAX COMMENCEMENT 

DATE 

 

Dear Laura: 

Our client, Aryeh Realty, LLC (“Aryeh”), is the owner of record of all land property within 
two (2) certain Community Improvement Districts (“CIDs”) within the City of Mission, Kansas 
created under Ordinances Nos. 1376 and 1377, as amended by Ordinances Nos. 1408 and 1409, 
and as further amended by Ordinances Nos. 1428 and 1429 (the “Ordinances”).  The Ordinances 
established that the CID Sales Tax for both CIDs was to commence on January 1, 2015, and that 
date was extended by subsequent action of the City to October 1, 2016.   

As you are aware, the property within the CIDs is still under construction and no businesses 
currently operate therein.  Accordingly, please consider this letter a request on behalf of Gateway 
to extend the CID Sales Tax commencement date from October 1, 2016 to October 1, 2017.  We 
would appreciate the City communicating this request to the Kansas Department of Revenue.   

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.  

Sincerely, 

/s/ 
 
Korb Maxwell 

 
 

mailto:Kmaxwell@Polsinelli.com


(Published in The Legal Record on _______________, 2016) 

ORDINANCE NO. _________ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NUMBERS 1376, 1408 and 1428, 

AUTHORIZING THE CREATION OF THE MISSION GATEWAY 

COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #1 IN THE CITY OF MISSION, 

KANSAS; AUTHORIZING THE MAKING OF CERTAIN PROJECT 

IMPROVEMENTS RELATING THERETO; APPROVING THE ESTIMATED 

COSTS OF SUCH PROJECT IMPROVEMENTS; LEVYING A 0.5% CID 

SALES TAX, PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS AND PROVIDING 

FOR THE METHOD OF FINANCING THE SAME, INCLUDING THE 

ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL OBLIGATION BONDS AND FULL FAITH AND 

CREDIT BONDS. 

WHEREAS, on February 20, 2013, the City of Mission, Kansas adopted Ordinance No. 1376, 
creating the Mission Gateway Community Improvement District #1 ("District"); and 

WHEREAS, said Ordinance No. 1376 in Section 4 thereof established a date of January 1, 
2015 for the commencement of the CID Sales Tax within the District, or such other date as shall be 
approved by ordinance of the City; and 

WHEREAS,  on September 17, 2014, the City of Mission, Kansas adopted Ordinance No. 
1408, amending Ordinance No. 1376 to establish a date of January 1, 2016 for the commencement of 
the CID Sales Tax within the District, or such other date as shall be approved by ordinance of the City; 
and 

WHEREAS,  on September 16, 2015, the City of Mission, Kansas adopted Ordinance No. 
1428, amending Ordinance Nos. 1376 and 1408 to establish a date of October 1, 2016 for the 
commencement of the CID Sales Tax within the District, or such other date as shall be approved by 
ordinance of the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City wishes to amend said Section 4 of Ordinance No. 1376 and Section 1 of 
Ordinance Nos. 1408 and 1428 to provide that the commencement of the CID Sales Tax within the 
District shall be October 1, 2017. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 

CITY OF MISSION, KANSAS: 

SECTION 1. Amendment of Section 4 of Ordinance No. 1376 and Section 1 of Ordinance 

Nos. 1408 and 1428. That Section 4 of Ordinance No. 1376 and Section 1 of Ordinance Nos. 1408 
and 1428 are hereby amended to read as follows: 



SECTION 4. Imposition of Community Improvement District Sales Tax. In order to provide 

for the payment of the Projects, the Governing Body of the City hereby imposes the CID Sales Tax 

within the District in an amount of 0.5% on the selling of tangible personal property at retail or 

rendering or furnishing services taxable pursuant to the provisions of the Kansas retailers' sales tax 

act within the District with such CID Sales Tax to commence on October 1, 2017 or such other date 

as shall be approved by ordinance of the City. 

SECTION 2. Ratification; No Repeal. Except as amended herein, Ordinance No. 1376, 
Ordinance No. 1408 and Ordinance No. 1428 are hereby ratified, shall remain in full force and effect, 
and shall not be repealed hereby. 

 

PASSED by the Governing Body this _____ day of _______________, 2016. 

SIGNED by the Mayor this _____ day of __________________, 2016. 

 

     CITY OF MISSION, KANSAS 

 

     By:  ________________________________ 
                                      Steve Schowengerdt, Mayor  

 
      
 

[SEAL] 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 
Martha Sumrall, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
David K. Martin, City Attorney 



(Published in The Legal Record on _______________, 2016) 

ORDINANCE NO. _________ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NUMBERS 1377, 1409 and 1429, 

AUTHORIZING THE CREATION OF THE MISSION GATEWAY 

COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #2 IN THE CITY OF MISSION, 

KANSAS; AUTHORIZING THE MAKING OF CERTAIN PROJECT 

IMPROVEMENTS RELATING THERETO; APPROVING THE ESTIMATED 

COSTS OF SUCH PROJECT IMPROVEMENTS; LEVYING A 0.5% CID 

SALES TAX, PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS AND PROVIDING 

FOR THE METHOD OF FINANCING THE SAME, INCLUDING THE 

ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL OBLIGATION BONDS AND FULL FAITH AND 

CREDIT BONDS. 

WHEREAS, on February 20, 2013, the City of Mission, Kansas adopted Ordinance No. 1377, 
creating the Mission Gateway Community Improvement District #2 ("District"); and 

WHEREAS, said Ordinance No. 1377 in Section 4 thereof established a date of January 1, 
2015 for the commencement of the CID Sales Tax within the District, or such other date as shall be 
approved by ordinance of the City; and 

WHEREAS,  on September 17, 2014, the City of Mission, Kansas adopted Ordinance No. 
1409, amending Ordinance No. 1377 to establish a date of January 1, 2016 for the commencement of 
the CID Sales Tax within the District, or such other date as shall be approved by ordinance of the City; 
and 

WHEREAS,  on September 16, 2015, the City of Mission, Kansas adopted Ordinance No. 
1429, amending Ordinance Nos. 1377 and 1409 to establish a date of October 1, 2016 for the 
commencement of the CID Sales Tax within the District, or such other date as shall be approved by 
ordinance of the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City wishes to amend said Section 4 of Ordinance No. 1377 and Section 1 of 
Ordinance Nos. 1409 and 1429 to provide that the commencement of the CID Sales Tax within the 
District shall be October 1, 2017. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 

CITY OF MISSION, KANSAS: 

SECTION 1. Amendment of Section 4 of Ordinance No. 1377 and Section 1 of Ordinances 

1409 and 1429. That Section 4 of Ordinance No. 1377 and Section 1 of Ordinance Nos. 1409 and 
1429 are hereby amended to read as follows: 



SECTION 4. Imposition of Community Improvement District Sales Tax. In order to provide 

for the payment of the Projects, the Governing Body of the City hereby imposes the CID Sales Tax 

within the District in an amount of 0.5% on the selling of tangible personal property at retail or 

rendering or furnishing services taxable pursuant to the provisions of the Kansas retailers' sales tax 

act within the District with such CID Sales Tax to commence on October 1, 2017 or such other date 

as shall be approved by ordinance of the City. 

SECTION 2. Ratification; No Repeal. Except as amended herein, Ordinance No. 1377, 
Ordinance No. 1409 and Ordinance No. 1429 are hereby ratified, shall remain in full force and effect, 
and shall not be repealed hereby. 

PASSED by the Governing Body this _____ day of _______________, 2016. 

SIGNED by the Mayor this _____ day of __________________, 2016. 

 

     CITY OF MISSION, KANSAS 

 
             
      By:____________________________ 
                Steve Schowengerdt, Mayor    
  

 

[SEAL] 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 
Martha Sumrall, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
David K. Martin, City Attorney 



 

City   of   Mission  Item   Number:  6d. 

ACTION   ITEM   SUMMARY  Date:  June   30,   2016 

PUBLIC   WORKS  From:  John   Belger 
Action   items   require   a   vote   to   recommend   the   item   to   full   City   Council   for   further   action. 
 

RE:    2016   Mill   &   Overlay   Program 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    Approve   a   contract   with   Little   Joe’s   Asphalt   for   the   completion   of 
the   2016   Mill   &   Overlay   Program   in   an   amount   not   to   exceed    $190,143.05. 
 
DETAILS:       The   City’s   Mill   &   Overlay   Program   focuses   on   repairing   those   streets   with 
damaged   surface   asphalt   which   are   on   the   cusp   of   complete   disrepair.   Mill   &   overlay, 
along   with   chip   seal,   are   the   two   intermediate   maintenance   treatments   the   City   uses   to 
extend   the   life   of   the   aging   street   infrastructure   system. 
 
On   Tuesday,   June   28th,   staff   received   bids   from   contractors   for   the   2016   Mill   &   Overlay 
Program.   The   bid   results   were   as   follows: 
 

Bidder Total   Bid 
 

O'Donnell   Way   Construction  $202,793.54 
Tandem   Paving   Company  $240,220.15 

Little   Joe's   Asphalt,   Inc.  $190,143.05 
McConnell   &   Associates  $201,206.38 

Seal-O-Matic   Paving   Company  $211,156.37 
 

If   approved,   this   contract   will   mill   &   overlay   approximately   1.34   lane   miles   of   road, 
replace   approximately   2363   linear   feet   of   curb   and   make   any   necessary   ADA 
improvements.      A   map   and   other   information   detailing   the   street   segments   included   in 
the   program   are   included   as   a   part   of   the   attached   bid   documents. 
 
The   bid   documents   submitted   by    Little   Joe’s    as   well   as   the   proposed   contract 
documents   are   attached.   The   contractor   will   have   a   60   day   window   to   perform   the   work 
after   the   finalized   contract   documents   are   signed   by   both   parties. 
 
CFAA   CONSIDERATIONS/IMPACTS:    Along   with   surface   treatment   to   the   street,   there 
are   many   items   this   program   aims   to   improve.      ADA   ramps,   sidewalk   connectivity,   and 
traffic   striping   are   all   constructed   or   improved   with   these   projects. 
 

 

Related   Statute/City   Ordinance:  Council   Policy   on   Infrastructure   Maintenance   Strategy   /   Street 
Maintenance 

Line   Item   Code/Description:  03-90-801-11   -   Street   Repair   and   Maintenance 
35-90-805-09   -   Capital   Projects 

Available   Budget:  $350,000 

 
















































































































































































	CC Agenda 7-20-16
	Leasing Resolution- Police Vehicles 2016 v2 cmp
	Mission 2016 Police Lease summary (1)
	Resolution - MIP Designation 7-16 - Google Docs
	AI_Revision to Gateway CID Implementation Dates - Google Docs
	# 53510700 v 1 (Letter to Laura Smith re_ Extension of Mission CIDs (2016))-c (1) (1)
	AI - 2016 Mill & Overlay Program - Google Docs
	2016 Mill & Overlay- Little Joe's



